From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 3/25/2021 10:56:56 AM

Subject: Action requested - 2021 Forecast mileage allocation for Scoped projects in WSHP Project Log
(DOT)

Attachments: FW: Projects approved by WFGC 3.24.20

Hi Project Management Team,

The WFGC has recently approved the scope for the list of projects below. As such, can you please update the
forecasted mileage within the DOT to the appropriate year that you expect the miles to actualize.
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Mileana A S o] Forecast allocatio... Y= % | Unallocated Miles §
Missing Allocation Under Allocatio
Check Labels Definitions oK

Forecast allocation - Missing Allocatio In 2021 workplan , Scoped, but no allocation of forecast miles in CY
Unallocated Miles status - Removed fr Project with "Remove” label in Construction notes

Unallocated Miles status - Not in Work Project year does not equal 2021 hence out of scope for review
Unallocated Miles status - Over Alloca Miles allocated between forecast periods + installed miles exceed total plani
Unallocated Miles status -Under Alloci Mileage under allocated for project in current year workplan

Note:Oniy projects that are compiete are inscope for this review

= Scoped ECOP- DLETOWN 1101-H12.LR548-PH2.7 = Missing Allocation Under Allocation
= Scoped - ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.3 = Missing Allocation Under Allocation

= Scoped < CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1103| ZONE-PH 2.3 = Missing Allocation Under Allocation
= Scoped = CWSP - DESCHUTES PH1.1 = Missing Aliocation Under Allocation
= Scoped - CWSP - DESCHUTES PH 25 = Missing Allocation Under Allocation
2 Scoped = CWSP - DESCHUTES PH1.2 = Missing Allocation Under Allocation

And Per - email last night (attached) - Below are the projects that were approved last week by the WFGC
to be added back into our current system hardening work plan.
Please update the Project Reporting Year and forecasted mileage within the DOT to the appropriate year that
you expect the miles to actualize:
Order Job Owner Name Project Order Description
Reporting
Year
CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 - PH 1.1
CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 - PH 2.1
CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 - PH 4.1
CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 -PH 1.3
CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 -PHASE 2.3
CWSP - BIG BASIN 1101 - 10296 - PH 1.2
CWSP - BIG BASIN 1101 - 10296 - PH 1.3
CWSP - MIWUK 1701 - LR 8060 - PH 1.4
PSPS - SNEATH LANE 1107 - LR 48338

If you have any questions please feel free to reach out and I'll be happy to assist you.
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Thanks,

Pacific Gas & Electric Compan
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